




 
 
 



 
 
 

 



 

QUESTIONS	AND	ANSWERS	
 

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN 

1 What	are	the	items	provided	for	windows	
and	doors	repairing? 

For	doors	and	windows	there	are	supply	for	new	and	repair	for	the	old	existing	
ones,	both	including	steel	,	wooden	and	PVC. 

2 What are the data provided to locate 
the houses in the neighborhood ?? 

Housing social and Engineer teams have collected all the information needed 
including (Name,Phone, number, coordinates, etc ..) 

3 If the owner of the house objected on 
the work and caused to stop the works 
what should the contractor do in such 
case? 

Contractor should inform the HOUSING Team and the Social Team will meet 
the owner of the house and try to solve the issue. 

4 Contractor have to employ workers only 
from the inhabitants of the 
neighborhood? 

To support and help the beneficiaries of the neighborhood, the 
workers employment priority should be given to the same 
neighborhood. 

5 Where	can	the	contractor	dump	the	
rubbles	of	the	works??	

Contractor	should	arrange	with	the	municipality	directorate	to	
dump	the	rubbles	in	authorized	locations.	

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
  

                                       


